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STATE OF

COLORADO Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: M1982147 follow-up to March 3 inspection

1 message
Marc Pedrucci <MPedrucci@adcogov.org> Wed, May 4, 2022 at 10:23 AM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Cc: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Nikie,

Please see attached photo. This was installed last week on 4-29-22. | will be submitting the 112 permit renewal for the
site within the next 1-2 weeks.

Marc

ﬂ Marc Pedrucci

Interim Parks Director

w Parks, Open Space, & Cultural Arts Department

ADAMS COUNTY, COLORADO
Riverdale Regional Park
9755 Henderson Road, Brighton, CO 80601

0:303.637.8014 c: 303.809.7225 | mpedrucci@adcogov.org | www.adcogov.org

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Marc Pedrucci <MPedrucci@adcogov.org>

Subject: M1982147 follow-up to March 3 inspection

Please be cautious: This email was sent from outside Adams County

Hi Marc. This is a friendly reminder of a corrective action coming due for the Nyholt Pit. See the attached copy of the
inspection report which discusses the requirement to post a mine sign at the entrance. Once the sign is posted, please
take a photo and send it to me to show that you are in compliance with the terms of the permit. Note, the due date for the
corrective action is April 30, 2022.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon
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Environmental Protection Specialist

| ]

P 303.866.3567 x8126 | C 720.527.1640 | F 303.832.8106

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov
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